
Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
November 8, 2021 

Ms. Lysa Gaboudian, Supervising Engineer
County Sanitation Districts of L.A. County
1955 Workman Mill Road
Whittier, CA 90601

Dear Ms. Gaboudian:

ADOPTED WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS (WDRs) AND NATIONAL 
POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) PERMIT RENEWAL – 
JOINT OUTFALL SYSTEM, SAN JOSE CREEK WATER RECLAMATION PLANT 
(SAN JOSE CREEK WRP), WHITTIER, CA (NPDES PERMIT NO. CA0053911, CI-
5542)

Our letter dated October 1, 2021, transmitted the revised tentative WDRs and NPDES 
Permit for the San Jose Creek WRP.

In accordance with administrative procedures, this Los Angeles Water Board at a public 
hearing held on October 14, 2021, reviewed the revised tentative requirements, 
considered all the factors in the case, and adopted WDRs and NPDES Order Number  
R4-2021-0131. The complete adopted Order will be sent only to the Discharger. 
However, this document will be available on the Los Angeles Water Board's website 
(www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/) for your review.

If you have any questions, please contact me at Jeong-Hee.Lim@waterboards.ca.gov, or 
Danielle Robinson at Danielle.Robinson@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Jeong-Hee Lim, Ph.D., P.E.
Chief, Municipal Permitting Unit (NPDES)

Enclosures

cc: See Mailing List
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Ms. Becky Mitschele and Ms. Elizabeth Sablad, Environmental Protection Agency,
Region 9, Permits Branch (WTR-5)

Mr. Kenneth Wong, Mr Stephen Estes, Ms, Crystal Marquez, U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers
Mr. Bryant Chesney, NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service
Mr. Jeff Phillips and Christopher Diel, Jonathan D. Snyder, U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service
Ms. Sutida Bergquist, State Water Resource Control Board (SWRCB), Drinking Water 
Division
Ms. Loni Adams, Department of Fish and Wildlife, Region 5
Mr. Tom Luster, Mr. Al Wanger, and Mr. Steve Hudson, California Coastal Commission
Ms. Amber Dobson, California Coastal Commission, South Coast Region
Mr. Tim Smith, Los Angeles County Department of Public Works
Ms. Annelisa Moe, Heal the Bay
Mr. Bruce Reznik and Ms. Melissa Kelly, Los Angeles WaterKeeper
Ms. Corinne Bell and Ms. Joan Matthews, Natural Resources Defense Council
Ms. Mary Small, California Coastal Conservancy
Ms. Katie Day, Surfrider
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